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Catherine chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

Fram: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Manday, 22 October, 2018 11:26 AM

Tci: 'Pauline Tham'

Ce: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com'

Subject: RE: Yref : SKK6721A, Oref : MSC/V/18-000251

Dear Pauline,

Asspoken, no PRS done for SKK 67214 fram us,
Wa will closa this file at our end without billing,

Best Regards,
Cothering Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone! &751-8454 | emall: assignment=@lkkautle.com | fax: 6256-4115
Blli 51 Pava Libi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408935)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 11:06 AM

Te: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Yref : SKK6721A, Oref : MSC/V/18-000251

Dear Pauline,
Thank you for your email,

Dear Catherine,
As spaken, kindly assist.

Thank you,

Best Hegarls,

Junnice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emoil: japiceleedtkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 53, Paya Ubi Industrinl Pack, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Pauline Tham [mailto:pauline tham@sg msig-asta.com]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Janice Lee [LKKAuUto) <lanicelee@lkkaulo.com>

Subject: RE: Yref : SKK6721A, Oref : MSC/V/18-000251

Dear lanice,

Your vehicle should be SKKET721A



Thanks.

Pauline Tham

senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D +65 6594 2545 | F: +656225 7402 | pauline_tham®sg.msig-asia.com

e Imiurer Clalms
‘ M 5 ] G :* Team of the Year
2014

M3IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Eulldinésmgapnre 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 2004122126 | msig.com.sg

atieneer of [ENEREEY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Pauline Tham
Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 5:20 PM

To: 'Janice Lee (LKKAuto)' <janiceles@ikkauto coms
Subject: Yref : SLL6B81P, Oref : MSC/V/18-000251

Dear Janice,

Plzase let us have the survey report asap

PRS done in Feb 2018

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor
D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline tham®sg msig-asia.com

et L lnsurer Claims
‘ MSIG ,(* FATA AT _ Team of the Year
2016

MEIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong mlldi%smgapure 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg
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Catherine Chuu (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 600 PM

T assignments

Subject: FW! NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - YR REF: FBZ9262Z, OUR REF: SKK6721A
Best Regards,

Shitu Chan (Ms) | Caze Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ kkauto com | fax: G2a56-4315

Bl Paya Ubl Tndusteinl Park, Ul Aveniie 1, #0z-25 | S(ypaBags)

From: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman [mailto:rashitha_shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 5:35 PM

To: 'Lly Leow' <lily@completevms.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Ce: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha_shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - YR REF: FBZ9262Z, OUR REF: SKK6721A

Diear LKK,

Please arrange to survey SKK6721A .

Reshitho
Senior Admin Officer
Direct line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | Rashitha shahuthuman@se. msig-asia.com

MSIG W -5l
2014 s e Claime Toaen of the Year
MS'G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65

Amembes o INSURANGE GROUP

From: Lily Leow [mailto:lily@completevms.com.sg

Sert: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <tashitha shahut n@sg msig-asia.com:s
Subject: Re: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - YR REF: FBZ926Z, OUR REF: SKKE721A

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear
Rashitha,

Please appoint Kenneth Kong LKK.



Thank you and best regards

Lily Leow

Tel: 64550012

Complete VMS Pre Lid

Blk 176 Sing Ming Drive #03-14
Sin Ming Autocare Complex
Singapare 375721

E-mail:lilv@completevms.com.sg

Cn Tue, Feb 13, 2018 at 1:39 PM, Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha_shahuthuman/@sg msie-
asig.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email.

\We propose one of the mator surveyor name in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single
joint expert.

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2} Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

To facilitate an expeditious claim settiement, we hope you are agreeable for any of the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert) .

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 9 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1) Adrian Ling
Z) Kenneth Kong

3} Marcus Chua

4) Henry Ng



5] Lau Kwok Kwong
6) Frarkie Pang

7) Ng You Han

8) Gary Soon

?) Chow Bo Xiohg

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated $JE is not available.

MB: 1f both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a motor
surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
protocol,

Rashitia
Senlor Admin Officer
Cirect line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | Rashitha_shahuthuman@sg. msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
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A member of INSURANCE BROUP

From: Lily Leow [mailto:lil ompletevims.com.
Sent: 13 February 2018 10:14
To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - YR REF: FBZ926Z, OUR REF: SKK6721A

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear

Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK6721A AND FBZ926Z ON 10/02/2018 AT 25 JALAN MAT
JAMBOL SINGAPORE 119506 AT ABOUT 20:00HRS.

'We act for SKK6721A owner of vehicle no. FBF926Z with instruction to repair the vehicle.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-

Venue Complete VMS Pte Litd

76, 8in Ming Drive.

#03-14,

Singapore 575721

{Zontact person Ms Lily

Email lily@completevims.com.sg

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to vou. Please note that there will also be a storage charge of $60 per day on the 2 day notice
period commencing from the date of this letter.

Thank you and best regards

Lily Leow

Tel: 64550012

Complete VMS Pre Lid

Blk 176 Sing Ming Drive #03-14

Sin Ming Autocare Complex

Singapore 575721

H-mail:lilv@completeyms.com.sg



CONFIDENTLALLTY NOTICE

Ths e-mail (including any aftachment=) may cont@in infarmatron that & privileged or conidaniaal; The sending of this e o amy
persan athes than the intented reclpient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to 1L If you are nol the intehded
rociHent, plesse nokify the sender immediztoly, delete e emall and do mot copy, distibuts or disclise [ty dontanls:



